

From: [Waggett, Christina](#)
To: [Hammond, Abigail M](#)
Subject: Rules - NC Pesticide Board
Date: Friday, July 25, 2014 4:20:17 PM

Abby,

This email is to officially withdraw the NC Pesticide Board rules that were submitted on July 18th. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Chrissy

Chrissy Waggett | Federal Liaison | NC Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services |
1001 MSC, Raleigh, NC 27699 | 919-707-3008 (direct) |

[NC Department of Agriculture](#); [NC Friends of Agriculture Foundation](#); [Commissioner's Food Safety Forum](#); [NC Ag Development Forum](#)

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

02 NCAC 09L .0101 is proposed for amendment as follows:

SUBCHAPTER 9L - PESTICIDE SECTION

SECTION .0100 - ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

02 NCAC 09L .0101 DUTIES OF THE PESTICIDE SECTION

The primary duties of the pesticide section of the ~~food and drug protection~~ structural pest control and pesticide division are the administration and enforcement of the North Carolina Pesticide Law of 1971, G.S. Chapter 143.

History Note: Authority G.S. 143-461(5);

Eff. February 1, 1976;

Amended Eff. August 1, 1982; January 27, 1978.

02 NCAC 09L .0103 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .0103 ASSIGNMENT OF DUTIES

The Commissioner of Agriculture has assigned the administrative and enforcement duties and functions assigned to him in the North Carolina Pesticide Law of 1971 to the ~~food and drug protection~~ structural pest control and pesticides division of the North Carolina Department of ~~Agriculture~~. Agriculture and Consumer Services.

History Note: *Authority G.S. 143-438;*
 Eff. February 1, 1976;
 Amended Eff. August 1, 1982; January 27, 1978.

WITHDRAWN BY AGENCY

02 NCAC 09L .0316 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .0316 COMMON AND CHEMICAL NAMES OF PESTICIDES

The North Carolina Pesticide Board adopts by reference in accordance with G.S. 150B-14(c) the volume entitled "Acceptable Common Names and Chemical Names for the Ingredient Statement on Pesticide Labels," as published by the Office of Pesticide Programs of the Environmental Protection Agency, Washington, D.C. Copies of "Acceptable Common Names and Chemical Names for the Ingredient Statement on Pesticide Labels" are available for inspection in the Office of the ~~Pesticide Administrator of the Food and Drug Protection~~ Director of the Structural Pest Control and Pesticides Division and may be obtained at a cost as determined by the publisher by contacting National Technical Information Service, U.S. Department of Commerce, ~~Springfield, Va. 22161~~, 5301 Shawnee Road, Alexandria, Virginia, 22312, or at info@ntis.gov.

History Note: *Authority G.S. 143-461; 150B-14;*

Eff. November 1, 1988.

02 NCAC 09L .0317 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .0317 REGISTRATION OF PESTICIDES TO MEET SPECIAL LOCAL NEEDS

The North Carolina Pesticide Board adopts by reference in accordance with G.S. 150B-14(c), "Regulations Pertaining to State Registration of Pesticides to Meet Special Local Needs," 40 C.F.R. Part 162, Subpart D. This reference establishes procedures and criteria under which the state may register pesticide products, or any uses thereof, formulated for distribution and use within the state to meet special local needs under Section 24(c) of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (7 U.S.C. 136 et seq.). Copies of "Regulations Pertaining to State Registration of Pesticides to Meet Special Local Needs" are available for inspection in the Office of the ~~Pesticide Administrator of the Food and Drug Protection~~ Director of the Structural Pest Control and Pesticides Division and may be obtained at a cost as determined by the publisher by contacting Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. ~~20402~~, 20401, or at <http://www.gpo.gov>.

History Note: *Authority G.S. 143-437; 143-440; 143-461; 150B-14;*
Eff. November 1, 1988.

02 NCAC 09L .0318 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .0318 EXEMPTION OF AGENCIES FOR USE OF PESTICIDES IN EMERGENCIES

The North Carolina Pesticide Board hereby adopts by reference in accordance with G.S. 150B-14(c) "Exemption of Federal and State Agencies for Use of Pesticides in Emergencies," 40 C.F.R. Section 166. This reference establishes criteria for determining the conditions under which an emergency exists, the procedures for obtaining an exemption, and sets forth requirements related thereto. Copies of "Exemption of Federal and State Agencies for Use of Pesticides in Emergencies" are available for inspection in the Office of ~~Pesticide Administrator of the Food and Drug Protection~~ Director of the Structural Pest Control and Pesticides Division and may be obtained at a cost as determined by the publisher by contacting Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. ~~20402~~, 20401, or at <http://www.gpo.gov>.

History Note: *Authority G.S. 143-437; 143-440; 143-461; 150B-14;*
Eff. November 1, 1988.

02 NCC 09L .0402 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .0402 TOLERANCES

In regards to establishing tolerances providing for reasonable deviations from the guaranteed analysis statement, the following guidelines are adopted:

- (1) that, in general, a "passed" judgment on a pesticide formulation be made if the analytical results are within the following guidelines:

Pesticide Active Ingredient Guarantee, Percent	Allowable Deviation Below Guarantee
<1.00	15 percent of Guarantee
1.00 - 19.99	0.1 plus 5 percent of Guarantee
20.00 - 49.99	0.5 plus 3 percent of Guarantee
50.00 - 100.00	1.0 plus 2 percent of Guarantee

Additional considerations:

- (a) If a sufficient number of samples as determined by ~~the food and drug protection~~ structural pest control and pesticides division of a given product indicate that the manufacturer is not formulating the product to achieve the level of the guarantee, an administrative judgment may be made to warn the formulator against the practice of formulating products in a manner only to stay within the allowable deviation from the guarantee.
- (b) A sample result falling outside of the guidelines may not necessarily be "deficient" if one of the following factors could reasonably be expected to have contributed significantly to the off-limits analysis:
- (i) special sampling problems, such as fertilizer-pesticide mixtures and certain granular products;
 - (ii) accuracy, specificity, reproducibility, etc., of the methods used when applied to the particular formulation;
- (2) that, allowable deviations, similar to those for "deficiencies," are not applicable to "overages." Each sample analysis will be judged individually as to whether or not the overage is excessive by using the following criteria:
- (a) no illegal residues resulting from use according to directions;
 - (b) no significant additional hazard to applicator or user;
 - (c) no significant damage to non-target organisms or the environment;
 - (d) stability of ingredients and the need for "over-formulating";

(e) accuracy, specificity, reproducibility, etc., of the methods used when applied to the particular formulation.

History Note: Authority G.S. 143-437(1); 143-446;
Eff. February 1, 1976;
Amended Eff. November 1, 1988; August 1, 1982; January 27, 1978.

WITHDRAWN BY AGENCY

02 NCAC 09L .0506 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .0506 GOVERNMENTAL WORKERS

Persons in job classifications in the government unit or agencies listed below are required to be licensed as public operators:

- (1) North Carolina Department of Transportation, division of highway (14 divisions);
- (2) United States Department of Agriculture, Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service:
 - (a) staff specialist for witchweed control,
 - (b) assistant district director,
 - (c) work unit supervisors,
 - (d) designated inspectors who supervise pesticide applications,
 - (e) witchweed methods development laboratory supervisor,
 - (f) witchweed methods development assistant laboratory supervisor;
- (3) North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services plant industry division:
 - (a) plant pest administrator,
 - (b) entomological program specialist,
 - (c) plant pathologist,
 - (d) greenhouse manager,
 - (e) area supervisors,
 - (f) pest control specialists,
 - (g) all plant pest inspectors who have supervision of pesticide applications as part of their job assignments;
- (4) North Carolina Department of ~~Environment, Health, and Natural Resources, Forest Resources Division,~~
~~pest control unit; Agriculture and Consumer Services, NC Forest Service:~~
 - (a) ~~pest control foresters, forest health program head,~~
 - (b) ~~pest control staff forester, forest health staff foresters,~~
 - (c) ~~nursery unit superintendents, managers,~~
 - (d) ~~tree improvement unit technicians, supervisors,~~
 - (e) ~~forestation unit rangers;~~
- ~~(5) North Carolina Department of Environment, Health, and Natural Resources, Public Health Pest Management Section, Division of Environmental Health one medical entomologist;~~
- ~~(6)~~(5) County boards of health and municipal governments:
 - (a) In counties where the health department employees apply all the pesticides or supervise, on a weekly or more frequent basis, the activities of all municipal employees applying pesticides, at least one county sanitarian must be licensed.
 - (b) One county sanitarian and one municipal employee for each municipality must be licensed in counties where the health department personnel apply pesticides but have no direct control over municipal employees who apply pesticides.

(c) One licensed supervisor for each municipality, sanitary district or mosquito control district must be licensed in counties where only municipal, sanitary district or mosquito control district personnel apply pesticides.

*History Note: Authority G.S. 143-453(c)(1); 143-460(33);
Eff. February 1, 1976;
Amended Eff. May 1, 1991; August 1, 1982; January 27, 1978.*

WITHDRAWN BY AGENCY

02 NCAC 09L .0516 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .0516 CONTINUANCES

Any firm, corporation, or government unit which is deprived of the services of the sole individual at an outlet who is licensed as a pesticide dealer may continue to operate in their usual manner for a maximum of two months, provided that a request for an examination appointment is directed to the ~~food and drug protection~~ structural pest control and pesticides division of the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services for a designated individual within two weeks of that date when the services of their licensed pesticide dealer was terminated, and an individual is available who has worked in pesticide sales under the supervision of a licensed pesticide dealer for at least three months and which person will supervise pesticide sales during the interim period.

History Note: Authority G.S. 143-449(b);

Eff. February 1, 1976;

Amended Eff. August 1, 1982; January 27, 1978.

02 NCAC 09L .0522 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .0522 RECERTIFICATION OPTIONS

(a) Completion of approved Continuing Certification Credit Requirements in the pest control category in which the individual is certified and desires to retain certification. A Continuing Certification Credit is defined as one hour of approved Continuing Certification Training. Continuing Certification Training must be approved by the Board and such training may consist of grower meetings, seminars, short courses, or other presentations taught by extension pesticide personnel, or other privately or publicly sponsored training organizations approved by the Board. Continuing Certification Credit Requirements for each pest control category are as follows:

(1)	aquatic	6 credits per 5-year period
(2)	public health	6 credits per 5-year period
(3)	forest	6 credits per 5-year period
(4)	right-of-way	4 credits per 5-year period
(5)	regulatory	6 credits per 5-year period
(6)	ag pest-animal	6 credits per 5-year period
(7)	ornamental and turf	10 credits per 5-year period
(8)	seed treatment	3 credits per 5-year period
(9)	ag pest-plant	10 credits per 5-year period
(10)	demonstration and research	10 credits per 5-year period

The Continuing Certification Credits required may consist of any combination of credits divided between training in the primary categories (1) through (9) of this Rule and training in demonstration and research.

(11)	aerial	4 credits per 2-year period
------	--------	-----------------------------

The Continuing Certification Credits required must include one credit obtained through training in aerial methods.

(12)	wood treatment	4 credits per 5-year period
------	----------------	-----------------------------

The Continuing Certification Credits established for each ground application pest control category must be obtained in at least two years of the five-year period.

(b) Participation in one training session conducted by extension pesticide personnel, or other approved organizations, during the recertification period, and satisfactory passing of a written comprehensive examination administered by the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services personnel at the conclusion of training.

(c) Satisfactory passing of a written comprehensive examination administered by North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services personnel and based on training materials which have been approved by the Board.

*History Note: Authority G.S. 143-437(1); 143-440(b); 143-453(c)(2); 143-455(d);
Eff. September 10, 1980;
Amended Eff. November 1, 1984.*

38

39

40

WITHDRAWN BY AGENCY

02 NCAC 09L .0901 is proposed for amendment as follows:

SECTION .0900 - FORMS

02 NCAC 09L .0901 DESIGNATIONS

The forms used by the pesticide section of the ~~food and drug protection~~ structural pest control and pesticides division will be known by the following title and numerical designations:

- (1) Registration Information Letter--Form PC-400;
- (2) Official Report Transcript--Form PC-402;
- (3) Farm Inspection, Pesticide Use Sample--Form PC-403;
- (4) Incident Investigation Report--Form PC-404;
- (5) Application for Pesticide Dealer's License--Form PC-405;
- (6) Application for Pesticide Applicator's License--Form PC-406;
- (7) Application for Aerial Pesticide Applicator's License (Pilot)--Form PC-408;
- (8) Application for Aerial Pesticide Applicator's License (Contractor)--Form PC-409;
- (9) Application for Public Operator's (Pesticide Applicator) License--Form PC-411;
- (10) Application for Pest Control Consultant's License--Form PC-412;
- (11) Inspection Report of Aerial Application Equipment--Form PC-413.
- (12) Application for Registration of Pesticide and/or Product Data Sheet--Form PC-414;
- (13) Application for Renewal of Pesticide Registrations--Form PC-415;
- (14) Pesticide Registration Certification--Form PC-416;
- (15) Contingency Plan for Pesticide Storage--Form PC-417.

History Note: Authority G.S. 143-461;

Eff. February 1, 1976;

Amended Eff. November 1, 1988; January 1, 1984; August 1, 1982; November 30, 1978.

02 NCAC 09L .1001 is proposed for amendment as follows:

SECTION .1000 - AERIAL APPLICATION OF PESTICIDES

02 NCAC 09L .1001 DEFINITIONS

All specific words or terms used in this Section shall have the same definitions as shown in the North Carolina Pesticide Law of 1971, G.S. 143-460, or unless the context otherwise requires, other definitions shall be:

- (1) Agricultural Aircraft Operation. The operation of an aircraft for the purpose of dispensing any pesticide directly affecting agriculture, horticulture, forest preservation, or for any other pest control operation;
- (2) Adverse Effect. Personal injury, damage to personal property, damage to real property, damage to the environment or any combination of these;
- (3) Aircraft. A weight-carrying structure for navigation of the air that is supported either by its own buoyancy or by the dynamic action of the air against its surfaces; This shall include either fixed-wing or rotary-wing aircraft;
- (4) Congested Areas. The same meaning as described in Federal Aviation Regulations (F.A.R.), Part 137;
- (5) Contractor. Any person who owns or manages an aerial application business which is engaged in the custom application of pesticides;
- (6) Custom Application. Any application of pesticides by aircraft for which service a payment is made;
- (7) Drift. The airborne movement of pesticides resulting from the application of pesticides such as to carry the pesticides beyond the target area;
- (8) Emergency. An occurrence which can impair public health, safety or result in injury, damage, or loss of life which calls for immediate action; An emergency may be minor or of such magnitude as to create a disaster;
- (9) Environment. Water, air, land and all plants and man and other animals living therein and the interrelationships which exist among these;
- (10) F.A.R.-137. Federal Aviation Regulations Volume VII, Part 137, as amended through September 10, 1980, relating to agricultural aircraft operations;
- (11) Pilot. The person in control of the aircraft during the application of a pesticide;
- (12) Registered Apiary--an apiary registered with the North Carolina Department of ~~Agriculture~~; Agriculture and Consumer Services;
- (13) Respirator. A respirator or mask of a type that has been tested by the National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health and found to be satisfactory for protection against the particular pesticide being used;
- (14) Spray Equipment. The equipment used for spraying liquid mixtures of pesticides in an agricultural aircraft operation;
- (15) Target Area. Intended site of pesticide application;
- (16) Toxicity Category I Pesticides. Any pesticide products which are required to display the signal word "Danger" prominently on the label.

38

39 *History Note:* *Authority G.S. 143-458; 143-463;*

40 *Eff. July 2, 1976;*

41 *Amended Eff. January 1, 1985.*

42

43

44

WITHDRAWN BY AGENCY

02 NCAC 09L .1006 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .1006 EXEMPTIONS

No person or procedure or spraying and spreading system for aerial application of pesticides shall be exempt from any of the provisions of this Section except under these conditions:

- (1) During an emergency proclaimed by the commissioner, specific aerial applicators may, on a temporary basis, be exempted from all, or from specific regulations by the commissioner.
- (2) The Pesticide Board may authorize exemptions:
 - (a) from specific regulations for specific aerial applications when deemed appropriate,
 - (b) from specific regulations for an aerial applicator applying pesticides while engaged in experimental work for or under the direct supervision of a public agency or while engaged in experimental work for a private individual or person.
- (3) Any state, federal or public agency or aerial applicator under ~~contractual~~ contractual agreement with and under supervision of such an agency when conducting a pest control operation may be exempted from 2 NCAC 9L .1002(i), (j), General Requirements, and 2 NCAC 9L .1005(b) through (e), Restricted Areas, provided that, at least 30 days prior to the proposed initiation of the subject operation they present to the Pesticide Section, a complete description of the operation which meets or exceeds the following standards:
 - (a) Project Description. The application shall include all of the following:
 - (i) explanation of why the project is needed;
 - (ii) identification of target pest or pests;
 - (iii) map showing treatment area;
 - (iv) total acreage to be treated;
 - (v) proposed dates of application (range).
 - (b) Description of the Pesticide. The application shall contain a description of the pesticide(s) proposed for use under the exemption. Such information shall include:
 - (i) a statement that the pesticide product(s) proposed for use carries current state and federal registration and are currently labeled for the proposed use. Include EPA registration number for each pesticide;
 - (ii) Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS). Include an MSDS for each pesticide proposed for use;
 - (iii) a statement specifying the composition of the final spray mixture to be applied to the target area. Identify any diluent(s), adjuvant(s), or other materials to be used with the pesticide(s) in the final spray mixture.
 - (c) Aircraft Information. The description shall include the following:
 - (i) identification of type(s) of aircraft proposed for use (fixed wing, helicopter, etc.);
 - (ii) identification of equipment specifications.
 - (d) Environmental Evaluation. The description shall include the following:

- (i) identify or map any hospitals, schools, nursing homes, watersheds, and any other sensitive areas in or near the proposed treatment area;
- (ii) list any rare, threatened, or endangered species in the proposed treatment area and describe measures (if any) to lessen adverse environmental impacts to such species or their habitat from the proposed treatment(s);
- (iii) describe alternative methods of pest control (options). A no treatment alternative should be included. Describe probable environmental consequences of each alternative;
- (iv) describe measures (if any) to mitigate the adverse environmental impacts of the proposed project.
- (e) Notification and Public Input Plan. The application shall contain the following:
 - (i) Preliminary Notification:
 - (A) For small projects (less than 50 acres or fewer than 20 landowners) individual notification (personal contact or mailings) may be used. This notification shall include the information in criteria (a) through (c);
 - (B) For larger projects, the news media (radio, TV, newspapers) may be used for preliminary notification. A public meeting may also be used as a preliminary notification tool. This notification shall include the information in criteria (a) through (c);
 - (ii) Input Plan. There should be a plan for allowing public input about the project prior to the final choice of the course of action to be taken;
 - (iii) Operational Notification. After a decision is made on the course of action to be taken on the project, the people affected by the project should be informed of the decision. On small projects this may be done on an individual basis. On larger projects the news media would be an appropriate avenue of notification;
 - (iv) A contact person and telephone number shall be listed in the public notice;
 - (v) Evacuation Plan. For persons concerned about the project because of health reasons, there should be a notification procedure so they may leave the treatment area while the project is underway.

The Pesticide Section shall either approve, disapprove, or refer to the North Carolina Pesticide Board all applications for exemption.

- (4) Any local health director or aerial applicator licensed under the subcategory of public health pest control, under supervision of such local health director when conducting a control operation for disease vectors or other pest of public health significance shall be exempted from 2 NCAC 9L .1002(i), General Requirements; .1003, Drift Control; and .1005(b) through (e), Restricted Areas, provided such local health director or his authorized designee notifies the secretary of the Board prior to initiation of subject operation and submits the following information:

- (a) name of aerial applicator or contractor,

- 75 (b) location and general description of operation area(s),
76 (c) identity of target pest(s),
77 (d) brand name(s) and EPA registration number(s) of the pesticide(s) to be used,
78 (e) scheduled date(s) of application(s), and
79 (f) outline of nature of operation.

80 Approved pesticide(s) shall be applied in compliance with label requirements.

81

82 *History Note: Authority G.S. 143-458; 143-461(1),(2),(5); 143-463;*

83 *Eff. July 2, 1976;*

84 *Amended Eff. October 1, 1988; January 1, 1985; August 1, 1982; July 21, 1978.*

85

86

87

02 NCAC 09L .1104 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .1104 SINGLE PURCHASE EMERGENCY CERTIFICATION PERMIT

(a) For emergency certification of any applicant who has not previously been certified and did not anticipate need for a restricted use pesticide, a 10-day permit can be issued by his resident county agricultural extension service pesticide coordinator authorizing the purchase and use of one restricted use pesticide for one application to a crop or site. Prior to issuance of the permit the resident county agricultural extension service pesticide coordinator shall:

- (1) provide the applicant with a training manual and information relative to obtaining full private pesticide applicator certification, and
- (2) discuss with the applicant proper use of the restricted use pesticide.

(b) If the individual requires further use of restricted use pesticides, he must complete one of the certification options explained in Rule .1103 of this Section.

(c) The agricultural extension service pesticide coordinator shall keep a copy of the permit provided by the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services which contains the following information:

- (1) name and address of the applicant,
- (2) name and amount of restricted use pesticide,
- (3) crop or site to be treated, and
- (4) date the permit was issued.

Copies of the permits will be available for review on an as-needed basis by the North Carolina Department of ~~Agriculture~~.
Agriculture and Consumer Services.

*History Note: Authority G.S. 143-440;
Eff. December 1, 1976;
Amended Eff. August 26, 1977.*

02 NCAC 09L .1401 is proposed for amendment as follows:

SECTION .1400 - GROUND APPLICATION OF PESTICIDES

02 NCAC 09L .1401 DEFINITIONS

All specific words or terms used in this Section other than those defined below shall have the same definitions as shown in the North Carolina Pesticide Law of 1971, G.S. 143-460:

- (1) Adverse Effect. Personal injury, damage to personal property, damage to real property, damage to the environment or any combination of these;
- (2) Drift. The airborne movement of pesticides resulting from the application of pesticides such as to carry the pesticides beyond the target area;
- (3) Environment. Water, air, land, and all plants and man and other animals living therein and the interrelationships which exist among these;
- (4) Identification of Farm. For record keeping purposes, licensed pesticide applicators shall use ASCS farm number or common name of farm or address of farm or other practical means of identification of farm;
- (5) Identification of Site. For record keeping purposes, federal, state or public agencies or licensed pesticide applicators under ~~contractual~~ contractual agreement with or under supervision of such an agency shall use statewide or name(s) of county(s) or name(s) of city(s) or name(s) of body(s) of water or other practical means of identification of site. All other licensed pesticide applicators shall use name of specific right-of-way or name and address of golf course or specific address of site or other more definitive practical means of identification of site;
- (6) Object. A physical or living thing occurring on a site; e.g., a structure, animal, tree, ornamental plant, or material.

History Note: Authority G.S. 143-458; 143-463; 143-466(a);

Eff. October 21, 1977;

Amended Eff. November 1, 1988; August 1, 1985; February 5, 1978.

02 NCAC 09L .1805 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .1805 ADOPTION BY REFERENCE

The North Carolina Pesticide Board hereby adopts by reference, including subsequent amendments, Part 170 of Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, entitled "Worker Protection Standard." ~~Copies of this material may be obtained from the U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402, at a cost determined by that office. Copies of this material may be~~ obtained at no cost from the U.S. Government Printing Office website, www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html.

*History Note: Authority G.S. 143-458(a);
 Eff. July 1, 1993.*

02 NCAC 09L .1909 is proposed for amendment as follows:

02 NCAC 09L .1909 COPIES OF CONTINGENCY PLAN

A copy of the contingency plan and all revisions to the plan shall be:

- (1) maintained at the facility; and
- (2) submitted to the North Carolina Pesticide Board in care of the North Carolina Department of Agriculture,
Agriculture and Consumer Services, Pesticide Section.

*History Note: Authority G.S. 143-437; 143-440; 143-441; 143-461; 143-466;
Eff. January 1, 1984.*

WITHDRAWN BY AGENCY

